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Communication from Shirley Burgess advising of her resignation from the Sister Cities

Commission, Seat 6 effective immediately.

Moved by
resignation with appreciation for her service.

to receive, file, and accept

Replacement to be appointed by Council Member Coleman.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,
among other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M. 9\6

From: Rauh, Diane l.

Sent:  Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:00 PM

To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Cc: Warburton, Joyce M.

Subject: FW: Sister City Commission Resignation

This will be on the Jan 26 agenda.

From: Chris Coleman [mailto:chris@dm.bbb.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:51 PM

To: Rauh, Diane 1.

Subject: FW: Sister City Commission Resignation

Chris Coleman | president

Tel: 515-243-8137 x 307
Fax: 515-243-2227
Email: ccoleman@dm.bbb.org

www.bbb.org | Start With Trust

Better Business Bureau of Greater Iowa, Serving the Quad Cities and Siouxland Regions
505 5th Avenue | Suite 950
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message including any attachments.

From: Shirley Burgess [mailto:SBurgess@UNITEDWAYDM.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 1:50 PM

To: Chris Coleman

Cc: m.rosen@mchsi.com

Subject: Sister City Commission Resignation

Councilman Coleman: | have appreciated the opportunity to serve the City of Des Moines Sister City Commission.
Unfortunately | am unable to continue my service with the Commission until my term ends this Spring. My work schedule
continues to conflict with the Commission meetings making it impossible to fully participate. Please accept my resignation
effective immediately.

Thanks for the opportunity to serve.

Shirley E. Burgess

Director, Volunteer Engagement
United Way of Central lowa
1111 Ninth Street, Suite 100
Des Moines, I1A 50314
(515)246-6519 direct line
(515)246-6522 fax

GIVE. ADVOCATE. VOLUNTEER.

LIVE UNITED.

Our Mission: “To improve lives by uniting the caring power of our community”

1/13/2009



